Tracey Boise

From: Margot Wilder <Jiil] @co.franklin.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Caballero, Christina Marisa

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Franklin Co. Daily Roster

The daily roster is updated to the Franklin County website Monday — Friday, usually by 8 am. We also email an inmate
place of birth report to the Richland office every morning, Monday — Friday.

The last few days there was a system hiccup in regards to the daily roster, but | believe it was fixed yesterday.
In case you do not know where to find it on the website:

co.franklin.wa.us

County Offices and Departments

Sheriff — use the tree listing on the right

Daily In-Custody Report

From: Caballero, Christina Marisa
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Margot Wilder @co.franklin.wa.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Franklin Co. Daily Roster

@ice.dhs.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Franklin County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Greetings,

| am a newly re-assigned DO to the Richland, WA Office. | was told to get in touch with you to see about the FCCC Daily
Roster. Please let me know if it is something on our end and | will get it remedied right away. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Christina Caballero
Deportation Officer
DHS/ ICE/ ERO- Richland, WA

ceLL: (206) || N
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Tracey Boise

From: Caballero, Christina Marisa <} I @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 31,2019 11:11 AM

To: Margot Wilder

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Franklin Co. Daily Roster

Thank you for informing me about the website. Would you please add me to the daily email for the Inmate Place of Birth
Report. | will be assigned to FCCC this rotation. Thank you again.

From: Margot Wilder <-@co.franklin.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Caballero, Christina Marisa _@ice.dhs.gov>
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

From: Caballero, Christina Marisa _@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Margot Wilder <-@co.franklin.wa.us>

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
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